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Mike Kuo

From: Y.G. Gwon [ykkwon@onetech.co.kr]
Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2007 1:07 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: RE: MOBITRON CO., LTD., FCC ID: R6SMDT9600,  Assessment NO.: AN07T6547, Notice#
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Attachments: R6SMDT9600_Report(Rev).doc; R6SMDT9600_Manual(Rev).pdf

R6SMDT9600_Repo
rt(Rev).doc (37...

R6SMDT9600_Manu
al(Rev).pdf (3 ...

Hi Mike,

Did you have a nice weekend?

I would like to answer your questions for the subject project at the bottom of your 
original text.

Have a Great Week!

Best Regards,
Y. G. Gwon (權容廣)
ONETECH Corp.
RF/EMC Div.
TEL: +82-31-765-8289
FAX: +82-31-766-2904
 

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo [mailto:mike.kuo@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 7:22 AM
To: Y.G. Gwon
Subject: FW: MOBITRON CO., LTD., FCC ID: R6SMDT9600, Assessment NO.:
AN07T6547, Notice#1

Best Regards
 
Mike Kuo
Compliance Certification Services
47173 Benicia Street
Fremont, CA 94538
Direct:  (510) 771-1105
Fax:     (510) 661-0888
Main:    (510) 771-1000
e-mail:mike.kuo@ccsemc.com
Web Site:www.ccsemc.com

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 2:05 PM
To: ykkwon@onetech.com.kr
Cc: Mike Kuo
Subject: MOBITRON CO., LTD., FCC ID: R6SMDT9600, Assessment NO.:
AN07T6547, Notice#1

Hi Y.K. :
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Please address the following issues:

Question #1: Based upon the technical specification as described in the
user manual, this handheld terminal is equipped with WLAN radio and CDMA
radio.  As indicated in the proposed ID label format, the FCC ID number
for CDMA radio is P4M-DTEVDUAL.  By checking this CDMA FCC ID number on
FCC web site, CDMA radio was not approved as module and require 20cm
separation distance to the body of user and the max. antenna gain
allowed is 1 dBi.  There is no approval information for WLAN radio so
condition of WLAN approval can not be verified.  Please confirm the
following:
 1. While doing FCC Part 15B tests, the CDMA module was installed but
not activated.
[YG] Yes, you are correct.
 2. The EUT tested does not contain WLAN radio.
[YG] Yes, that's correct.
 3. This approval under above subject FCC ID number is limited to PC
peripheral technical requirements.
[YG] Yes, you are correct.
 4. You have been advised CDMA radio approval condition and aware this
approval does not cover CDMA or WLAN portion of approval.
[YG] Yes, you are correct.
Question #2: Please provide AC line conducted test data.  This device is
shipped with AC adapter.
[YG] Attached please find a revised test report.
Question #3: Please provide revised user manual to include section
15.21, 15.19(a) (3) and 15.105(b) statement.
[YG] Attached please find a revised manual.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.


